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From: Wisniewski Luke
To: Mario Solis Jr.; 
Cc: ; Stancil Paul
Subject: FW: NTSB Request for Party Participation Railroad Commission of Texas - Dredge Waymon Boyd explosion-

Corpus Christi, TX (DCA20FM026)
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:48:00 AM
Attachments: CERTIFICATION OF PARTY REPRESENTATIVE Texas Railroad Commission.pdf

Ron, Mario,
 
Request a status update on your signed party representative (coordinator) form. To date, NTSB has
not received a signed party form from your agency.
 
I look forward to your reply.
 
Best Regards,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Investigator-in-Charge (IIC)
Sr. Marine Investigator,
Office of Marine Safety
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594
Office: 
Cell: 
 

From: Wisniewski Luke 
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 9:47 PM
To: 
Cc: Stancil Paul < >; Ehlers Andrew 
Subject: NTSB Request for Party Participation Railroad Commission of Texas - Dredge Waymon Boyd
explosion- Corpus Christi, TX (DCA20FM026)
 
Dear Mr. Mario Solis,
 
Respectfully request your participation as a party representative (coordinator) to National
Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) marine / pipeline safety investigation into Dredge Waymon

Boyd- explosion that occurred yesterday, August 21st at approximately 0805 in Corpus Christi, Texas.
We request your participation for the purpose of providing technical assistance to the NTSB’s
evidence documentation and fact-finding activities.
 
I have attached a copy of NTSB’s certification of party representative form.  Please fill out the form
and return a signed copy to me at your earliest convenience.
 



If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
 
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




